OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS RQAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 17, 1967

Hughes & Hughes
P. 0. Bex 669
Beeville, Texas 78102

ATT: Mr, A, D, Baker
Dear Mr. Baker,

We have your letter of February 13, 1967 In which you have re-
questad Information cencerning the Commissiens pelicy regarding
stratigrafic test hele Information,

If an eperater flles te dril] a well and states that is Is te be
drilled fer geelogical Informatien enly and will net be preduced, the
Commissions present pelicy Is te regard this Infermatien as confldentlal
infermation. We de net release these lecatlens fer publicatien. The
operater is alse allowed te file an affidavit stating that the well
was plugged In such a way as te cenfine any ail, gas er water enceuntered
te their seurce beds. If this is dene, the eperater may wait ens year te
file form C<105 wall recerd form and electric legs. In any event any
infermation filed will be held cenfidential fer a one yesr perled.

We will therefere held cenfidential all infermetien flled fer yeur
State Tract 18 well # | until ene yesr frem new. | weuld suggest yeu
held electric legs unti) that time.

| weuld suggest that yeu place cement plugs acress any peresity
zenss enceuntered which centaln ell, gas er water, te prevent the
pessibllity ef being required te drill eut and replug at s later date
when Infermatien Is filed with the commisslien.

If you have further questiens, plesse centact us,

Yeurs very truly,

Emery C, Arneld
Superviser Dist #3
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